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Veron Chen (LK](Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 N,4arch 20 19 4:36 PM

To: Jas Tan Siok Thiew

Cc: CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent; NG Matthew; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau

. (LKKAUIO); KKLAU

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SBK228D Mercedes Benz E250CG|

Dear Jas,

The market value of SBK 228D is $56K-$59K (Estimated) as at Feb 2019

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256 3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: NG Matthew <matthew.nghl@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday,5 March 2019 8:24 AM
To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkka uto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivia lau@ lkka uto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLaU <kklau @ lkkauto.com>;

.jim my.lee@priorityservices.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; elson @ rta.com.sB; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@lbs-auto.com; admin @a utopro be.com.sg

cc: TAN Jas <jas.ta n@axa.com.sg>; cHloNH Hock San Christopher <chris.chion hhs@axa.com.sg>; Ho Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SBK228D Mercedes Benz E250CGl

Dear partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the market value for this case.

DoA:2t12/20L9

Tha nks

Matthew Ng



pARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner Partlculars

TyPe:

ID:

Singapore NRIC

40491

SBK228D

No

25 Feb 2019

MERCEDES BENZ

E 250CGl

Silver

2010

27186030076651

wDD2120472p240444

1s0.0 kW (201 bhP)

$55,808.00

09 Nov 2010

ANov 2010 -
( 1)
-$ss,aos.oo

Yes

oSNov2A2O,//
$30,694.00

08 Nov 2020

E - Open Category

10

$43,501.00

$7,299.W

$37,993.00

OK
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Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No': \

Vehicle to be Exportedl

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power OutPut:

Open Market Value:

Original Retistration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF ElieibilitY:

PARF EligibilitY ExPiry Date:

PA(F Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE ExPiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

CoE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Feb 2019
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